voex une WASTER
RN

.ru:tu_NAJ'IONS |
! T ' Distr.
RUSTEESHIP GRVERAL

E ey . T/C.2/SR.228

-1 March 1955

|
IOUNCIL

. CRIGINAL: ENGLISH

= pees
—)

STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS
 SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TO HUNDRED AND TWENTY-EICHTH MEETING

Held at HEaEQuarteré, New York, | _
on Friday, 11 February 1955, at 10,35 a.nm.

CONTENTS

Petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Togoland under French
Administration: draft reports (T/C,2/L.119/Add.1, T/C.2/L.133, "
T/Ce2/La134) (continued) ; -

55-049L3



T/C.2,/SR.228
English
Page 2

PIEEUNT

Chairman:

Members:

Secretariat:

TARAZI

SCHEYVEN

de CAMERET)
MAX )

BHANDARI

- KARTSEV

CRAMER

RATKIN

Syrié
Belgium
France

India

Union of Soviet Socialist
"Republies

United States of America

Secretary of the Committee



T/C.2/SR.228
"~ English o
 Page 3

PETITIONS CONCERNING THE: TRUST TERRITORY OF TOGOIAND UNDER FRENCE ADMINISTRATION: -
DRAFT RBPQRTS (T/C 2/L. 119/.@«1&.1 T/C. 2/L 135, T/C. a/L.lsu)(contmuea)

-

Docwnent T/C 2/L. 319/Add 1

I.  Petition from Mr. Koumayoh Agboyl (téjpm 7/40%)

Draft resolution I was approved by Ut votes to none, with 2 ebstentions.

-

II. Petltmn f“om Mr Andrﬂ‘as Dﬂgq,don (T PE"’ '('/ 42 )

Dva,ft resolu’c:.on II was. anprom,d by 3 votes to none, with 3 abstent* ong. .

III. Petitions concerning certa.m incldents et aﬁgbana Mango, from the Mango
Branch of the Comité de 1'Union togolaise {CUT) (T/PET.7/409), the General
Chalrman of the CUT (T/PET.7/410) and Mr. Ndjembera Ntcheba (T/PET.7/413)

Mr, PHANDARI (India)suggested that the alternate proposals of the
Belgian and USSR representatives should be amalgamated in a single resolution.

The CHAIRMAN supgasted that, if the Committee agreed w:.th the India.n,
Suggestion, the Belgian pronosal and the two p@agraphs of the USSR proposal
might be voted on separate]y

It was so decidad.

The paragraph cousisting the Belgian ;pro;gosal was approved by 3 votes to
bone, with 3 abstentions.

The first paragraph of the U‘BSR proposa.l was an}groved by 3 votes to 2, with
1 gbstention. . .

The second parssraph of the USSR pronoaal was approved by 3 vetes to 2,
With 1 abstention. : o ' '

A vote was taken on draft resolution IIT as @ whole.

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 agelnst.

After a brief recess in a".céordance with rule 38 of the fules( pf procedure
of the Trusteeship Council, a second vote Wes teken. ‘

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 egainst. - The draft resolution was |

not approved.




T/C.2/SR.228 -
English s
Page L

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) explained that he_’ha’d‘v_oted
against the draft resolution as a whole becsuse he did not ,c'onsider,it )
sdviseble for the Visiting Mission's attention to be called %o 50 many detailed
petitions. The question of observance of human rights ceme within the Visiting
Mission's besic tem of reference and to draw its sttention toﬂinclividual cases.
which would be impossible to investigate, was unnecessary.“ | .

Mr. BHANDART (India) explained thet he had voted for the second
paragraph of the USSR proposal because \his delegation was convinced that
general charges of violation of humen rights and discrimination against f:olitical
parties should be brought to the notice of. the Visiting Mission. .The Mission woul

not, however be expected to hold an investigation in respect of each individual
petition which included general cha.rges.

Mr. MAX (I‘rance) considered that it was both in*proper to refer
spec¢ific petitions to the Visiting Mission and unnecessary to inform the Mission \
of the work it was in any case bound to perform under its terms of reference.
Although it hed seemed that the Indian suggestion would facilitate the Committee's

work, the outcome of the vote had shown that it would be wiser to follow the
usual procedure in future.

Mr. CPAMER (United States of America) moved the reintroductlon of the
Belgmn proposal. : )

" A vote was .taken on the United States. motion..
There were 3% votes in favour and % agamst.

After a.brief-recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules of Qroce___e ~

of the Trusteeship Council, a second vote was teken.

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 against. The motion was not adopted .

Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he had
not objected to an amalgamation of the Belglan and USSR proposals, for it was
quite proper to draw the petitioners' attention to the Administering Authority's
observations on specific compleints. Nevertheless, he had voted against.the
reintroduction of the Belgien proposal, because the draft resolution should




T/C.2/SR:228
English -
Page 5

’(Mf. Kartsev, USSR)

contain instructions to bhe Visiting Mission tc investigate the general
allegatlons made in the petitlons.

&. BHANDARI (India) explained that, slthough he had abstained from
voting on the Belgian proposal when it had béen submitted as part of draft
resolution III, he had voted agalnst its reintroduction because the draft
reselution in that form would be 1ncomplete.

The C‘HAIRMAN speaking as the representative of Syrla, said that he
had voted for the USSR proposal because he considered that it preserved the
belance between the interests of the petitioner and the Adm:.nister:.ng Authority. :
He had been obllged to vote against the United States motion, not because the '
Belgian proposal was unacceptable but because the resulting draft resolution
would be incomplete.

~ Mr. RANKIN (Secretary of the Cormittec) susgested that, as the |
situation was somewhst unusual and the Committee had no resolution to submi’c
to the Council, the Secretariat should reflect the whole proceedings faithfully ‘
in its report.
It was so decided.

IV. Petition from JUVENTO (T/PET.7/415)

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) proposed the addition of the words "Draws the g
attention of the petitibners to the observations of the Adminis*berin’g Authority"
&s the first paragraph of the operative pa.rt in alternative A of the draft

resolution.
The proposal was adopted.

Mr. MAX (France) drew attention to the vagueness of the unfounded. -
charges in the petition, which had been drafted after a pubiic meeting of -



T/C.2/5R.228
English
- Page 6

The CHAIRVAN, speaking as the. representstive of Syria, proposed. that
the word "Decidss" in the second paragraph of alte;native A should be replaced
by the word "Informs".

The proposal was adopted.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out tbat- even if alternativé.A wos adopted'
alternetive B could still be put to the vote end, if adopted included in the .
draft resolution.

Mr Mr. MAX (France) felt thot, es & general principle, such procedura
might prove unwise, it might occasicnally happen that the two parts of such
composite drnft resolutiona conflicted with each other.

The draft resolution, incorporating alternative A, was approved by 3 votes
“to 1 with 2 abstentions.

A vote wpe taken on alternative B.

There were 3 votes 1n favour and 3 against. _

After a brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules of procedure
of the Trusteceship Council, a second vote was taken.

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 against. Alternstive B was not adopted

V. Petiticns from Mr. Aredou Guinguin end others (T/PET.7/418, T/PET.7/423)

Mr. MAX (France) recalled the fantastic assertions in the petition,
perticularly the statement that the inhabitants of Mango were grouped in districts
according to their pclitical affiliations.

A vote vas taken on the dreft resolution incorporating alternative A.

. There were 3 votes in favour and 3 esainst.

After a brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules o£+Procedurc of
the Trusteeship Council, s second vote was taken. -

There were 3 votes in favcur end 3 apainst. The draft resolution
1ncornorating_nlternative A was not udopted. '

The draft resolution incorporating alternstive B was spproved by. 5 votes_to
2, with 1 sbstantion.




T/C.2/SR.228
English -
‘Page T

Mr. BHANDART ( India) cxplained that he had voted in favour of
alte:matlve B for the same reasons as in the case of alterna.tive B in section IV.

VI, Petitions from Mr. Paul Y. Agbetété (T/PET.'FjLLlQ and T/COMonL.E‘E)

Draft fesolution VI was appfoved by 3 voteé to none, with 3 abstentidns?

o,

VII, Petition from Mr. Joseph G. Kunakey (T/PET.7/42k)

Draft resolution VII was approved by 3 votes to'hone, with % abstentions.

VIII. Petition from Mr. Nicolas K. Akakpoh (T/PET '7/1+25)

Dra.ft resolution VIII was approved by 3 votes to none, with 3 abstentions. :

IX. Petition from Mr. Vincent G« Kpotufe {T/PET/T 4].2)

Mr, MAX (France) remarked tha.t, as the petitioner had vaited for
several months before lodging his complaint and as there ‘had been no witnesses
of the attack on his person, it was unlikely that he would obtain much -
satisfaction from pursuing the case any further. | -

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the petit;.oner was still legally
entitled to take further action. '

Mr. MAX (France) agreed but felt that the second paragraph of the
operative part of the draft resolution was superfluous, since a vefy well=known
lavyer was defending the petitioner and would presumably ensure that the
petitioner enjoyed his full rights.

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) requested a separate vote on
the second paragraph of the operative part. '
The second paragmph of the operative part was approved by 3 votes to none 5
vith 3 abstentions. _ : -
Draft resolution IX was approved by 5 votrs to none, with 1 abstentio_n.t




T;’C 2;59.'2&8
Engldsh - ".. ..~
Page 8 e e el

X. Petition from Ur. Amd.ou Guicguina {T/PE‘I‘ 7/416)

Draft resolution X wag a.v;:mved by_f} votes to none . with j abstentions. -

Mr. CRAMER. (U‘uited States .of Anerica) suggested, for the completion of
paragraph 3 of the draft. mport. that the Adm:{niatering Authority should be
asked ‘for apecial 1nt‘ormtion concerniug ‘the action taken on. resclution )5 €3

It was s0 sgreed.

The dre.ft repor vas e.pn*‘cvad. bj 5 votes to none, with 5 abstentlons

n 4

Docm.ent fr;’c 2/L 15’5

I. Petition from Mr. P. Thcophtle Mally (T/pErip/le8) - o - il

Draft resolution 1 was @proved by 3; votes to- none, with 3 "absténﬁiﬁnﬂ--‘“

II. Petition from the Genera.l Secretary of the RPHT" (‘I'fPE"‘ 1/1*21)

Draft resolution II was approverl b:,r j votes to noneJ with 3 abstentions.

III. Petition from Mr. Willlam Amenka Kofi. (T/PET-.’r/hoB and Add.l)

Mr. MAX (France) reminded the Committee that the petition had raised
the question of principle whether a petitioner who used extravagant and

insulting langua.ge sbout the Administering Author:.ty should not be r@mvea N
by the Council.

‘Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for & separate
vote on paragraph 3 of the draft resolution. | .' o
Paragraph 3 wes approved by 3-votes to none, with 3 sbstentions.
Dreft resolution III was epproved by 5 votes to none, with 1 sbstenticns

IV. Petition from JUVENTO (T/PET.7/414)

Draft resolution IV wes approved by 4 votes to none', with 2 abstcritiGBS-

Y. Petitions from Mr. André Tougnon " Mr Georges Cenke and Mr. Jnnathan Nadhcn
T/PET. PET. |

Df&ft rasoluticn V vas approved by 3 votes to none, with ja’ostentions.'




T/C.2/SR.228
Eagligh
Page 9

VI. Petition from Mr. Methias Ellu-Natey {T/PET.7/L06)

;

Draft reéolutibn VI was aprroved by 3 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.

~ VII. Petition from Mr. Wncent G. Kpotufe (T/PET.T/L11)

Dreft resolution VII was approve'd by 4 votes to none, with 2 gbstentions.

VIII. Petition from Mr. Boniface Dotse (T/PET.7/h17)

Draft reéolution-VIII was approved by 3 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.

IX. Petitions from Mr. Bl Hadj Issa (T/PET.7/393 and Ad&.i, T/PET.7/426)

Draft resolution IX wass approved by 3 votes to none, with 3 sbstentions..

Mr. CRAMER (United Stetes of America) suggested that all the
resolutions except VII should be entered in paragraph 3 of the draft report.

It was so0 decided. . S _
The draft report (T/C.2/L.13%) was edopted by 3 votes to none, with

3 abstentions.

Document T/C.2/L.13h4
The de-rft report was adopted by 3 votes to none, with 3 sbstentions.

The meeting rose at 11.55 a.m.






